
 

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Monday, March 6, 2023 — 2:00 P.M. 

 

The VCMWD Board of Directors welcomes the public to its Board Room in a limited 
capacity while accommodating remote participation options as a convenience to the 
public. Seating inside the Board Room will be spaced to accommodate social distancing. 
Additionally, Board Meetings continue to be livestreamed for those who wish to observe 
remotely.  Please note that in the event of technical issues that disrupt the meeting 
livestream or receipt of public comments by phone or email, the meeting will continue. 
 

Instructions for members of the public who wish to address the Board of Directors:   
 

Members of the public who wish to address the Board of Directors under “Audience Comments/ 
Questions” or on specific agenda items, may do so as instructed below.  All comments will be 
subject to a limit of three (3) minutes. 
 

• Making Public Comment for Those Attending In-Person:  Members of the public who wish to 
observe or to address the Board may join the Board Members at the noticed, physical location. 
A Request to Speak slip is required to be submitted to the Board Secretary prior to start of the 
meeting (if possible). 

• Phone Comments During the Meeting: Before the meeting, or before public comment period for 
the item closes during the meeting, submit a telephone number by email to the Board Secretary 
at publiccomments@vcmwd.org, together with the agenda item number, and the Board 
Secretary will call when the board is ready to hear public comments;  or 

• Emailed Comments: Before the meeting, or before public comment period for that item closes at 
the meeting, email your comments to the Board Secretary at publiccomments@vcmwd.org and 
the Board Secretary and it will be read aloud at the  public comment period; or 

• Written Comments: Written comments can be also be physically dropped off in advance of the 
meeting at the District’s Administrative Office or mailed in advance of the meeting to 29300 Valley 
Center Rd., Valley Center, CA 92082, for receipt no later than 1:00 pm on meeting day. 

These public comment procedures supersede the District’s standard public comment policies and 
procedures to the contrary. If modifications or accommodations from individuals with disabilities are 
required, such persons should provide a request at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting by 
email to the Board Secretary at kperaino@vcmwd.org. 
 

Meeting Broadcast: Members of the public may watch the meeting electronically by visiting the 
District’s website at vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents and then clicking the link listed below “live 
stream” on the page. 
 

Meeting Documents: Board Meeting Packets (except for closed session materials) will be made 
available to the public once distributed to the Board. Please visit the District’s website at 
vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents for Agenda and related Board Meeting Documents.  

 
ROLL CALL 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

At its option, the Board may approve the agenda, delete an item, reorder items and add an item to 
the agenda per the provisions of Government Code §54954.2. 

mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org
mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org
mailto:kperaino@vcmwd.org
http://vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents
http://vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents


Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  2 March 6, 2023 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS/QUESTIONS 
 

Comments and inquiries from the audience will be received on any matter not on the agenda, but 
within the jurisdiction of the Board. Comments and inquiries pertaining to an item on the agenda 
will be received during the deliberation of the agenda item (Government Code §54954.3). 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Consent calendar items will be voted on together by a single motion unless separate action is 
requested by a Board member, staff or member of the audience. 
 

1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Tuesday, February 21, 2023;  

2. Audit Demands;  

3. Treasurer’s Report for Month Ending January 31, 2023; and 

4. Request to Set Public Hearing Date for Water Availability Charges (Resolution No. 2023-06).  

 
ACTION AGENDA 

 

5. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-07, Authorizing the General Manager to Enter 
into the Agreement between VCMWD, San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA), and 
Yuima Municipal Water District (YMWD) for Funding the Construction and Operation of 
the North County Emergency Storage Project (NCESP) – Valley Center Improvements (VCI): 
 

Request authorization for the General Manager to Enter into the Agreement between VCMWD, 
San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA), and Yuima Municipal Water District (YMWD) for 
Funding the Construction and Operation of the NCESP – VCI. 
 

a. Report by District Engineer 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. If desired, motion to approve or deny Resolution No. 2023-07 

 
INFORMATIONAL AGENDA 

 

6. Closeout Report for the Lower Moosa Canyon Main MCC Replacement Project: 
 

Closeout report for the Lower Moosa Canyon Main MCC Replacement Project will be presented. 
 

a. Report by District Engineer 

b.  Discussion 

c.  Audience comments/questions 

d.  Informational item only 

 
7. Closeout Report for the Burnt Mountain and Reidy Canyon Nos. 1 & 2 Reservoirs Painting 

and Recoating Project: 
 

Closeout report for the Burnt Mountain and Reidy Canyon Nos. 1 & 2 Reservoirs Painting and 
Recoating Project will be presented. 
 

a.  Report by District Engineer 

b.  Discussion 

c.  Audience comments/questions 

d.  Informational item only 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  3 March 6, 2023 

GENERAL MANAGER’S AGENDA 
 

8. Action to Support of Application for House and Senate Interior, Environmental & Related 
Agencies Appropriations; Including Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-08: 
 

The Board will consider action to support the District’s application for Federal Infrastructure 
funding through the House and Senate Interior, Environment & Related Agencies Appropriations. 

 

a. Report by General Manager 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. If desired, motion to approve or deny Resolution No. 2023-08 

 

9. SB 366 (Caballero) California Water Plan: Long-Term Supply Targets;  Support for “CA 
Water For All”: 
 

The Board will consider action to participate in the legislative and public relations effort  “CA 
Water for All” to ensure SB366 is passed into law with a financial commitment of up to $20,000. 

 

a. Report by General Manager 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. If desired, motion to approve or deny staff’s recommendation  
 

10. San Diego County Water Authority’s Board Meeting Summary: 
 

A report on the San Diego County Water Authority’s Board of Directors’ Meeting of February 23, 
2023 will be provided. 

 

a. Report by General Manager 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. Information item only, no action required 

 

11. General Information: 
 

General Informational items will be reviewed. 
 

a. Report by General Manager 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. Information item only, no action required 

 
DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL’S AGENDA 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 

 
CLOSED SESSIONS 

 

At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to closed session to consider 
litigation, personnel matters, or to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client 
privilege. Discussion of litigation is within the attorney-client privilege and may be held in closed 
session.  Authority: Government Code §54956.9. 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  4 March 6, 2023 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: 
 

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours before the meeting in a location freely accessible 
to the public. No action may be taken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, 
except as provided by Gov. Code §54954.2. Any written materials provided to a majority 
of the Board of Directors within 72 hours prior to the meeting regarding any item on this 
agenda will be available for public inspection on the District’s website. The agenda is 
available for public review on the District’s website, http://www.vcmwd.org.  
 

For questions or request for information related to this agenda contact Kirsten Peraino, 
Board Secretary, at (760) 735-4517 or publiccomments@vcmwd.org. Upon request, this 
agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with 
disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any 
person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Board Secretary at least 48 hours 
before the meeting, if possible. 

 

 
— End of Agenda — 

http://www.vcmwd.org/
mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org


 

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

    Regular Board Meeting 

    TUESDAY, February 21, 2023 − 2:00 P.M. 

   Place: Board Room  

    29300 Valley Center Road;  Valley Center, CA  92082

  

The Valley Center Municipal Water District Board of Directors’ meeting was called to 
order by President Polito at 2:00 PM, via teleconference and in-person.  President Polito 
established for the record that all Directors were able to hear the proceedings, that all members 
of the Board were able to hear the Directors participating remotely clearly, and that all votes 
would be taken by a roll call vote pursuant to the provisions of the Brown Act.  The meeting 
was also livestreamed. 

 
ROLL CALL 
 
Board Members Present: President Polito, Vice President Ferro, Director Smith, and Director Ness. 
 

Board Members Absent:  Director Holtz 
 

Staff Members Present: General Manager Arant, Director of IT Pilve, District Engineer Grabbe, 
Director of Finance and Administration Pugh, Manager of Accounting Velasquez, Executive 
Assistant/Board Secretary Peraino present in-person; with General Counsel de Sousa, and Federal 
Consultant Howells (HGR) teleconferencing. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS / QUESTIONS 
 
President Polito established for the record the process by which public comments are received 
by the Board; this process was also described in the Agenda for the meeting. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR  

  
1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Monday, February 6, 2023; 

2. Audit Demands for Check Nos. 165346 ─ 165474 from January 27 thru February 9, 2023 
and Wire Disbursements for the Month of January 2023;  

3. Treasurer’s Report for Month Ending December 31, 2022;  

4. Quarterly Financial Report; and 

5. Board of Director’s Request for Reimbursement of Expenses and Report of Expense 
Reimbursements per Government Code §53065.5.  

 
Action: Upon motion by Smith, seconded by Ferro; and carried with four affirmative votes, 

the previously listed consent calendar items were approved. 

 
 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

2 February 21, 2023 

ACTION AGENDA 
 

6. Approval of Resolution No. 2023-04, Adopting the Lower Moosa Canyon Water 
Reclamation Facility Master Plan 2023 Update and Find that Such Action is Exempt from 
Environmental Review Under the California Environmental Quality Act Pursuant to State 
CEQA Guidelines Sections 15378, 15262 And 15061(B)(3): 
 

The Master Plan 2023 Update for the Lower Moosa Canyon Water Reclamation Facility (WRF), 
was presented by District Engineer Grabbe, who reminded the Board of the initial presentation 
at the January 17, 2023 Board Meeting. Projects proposed for completion within the next five 
to ten years to replace critical infrastructure that has reached the end of its service life or 
operational efficiency will be identified.  In addition, the master plan update will evaluate the 
service area needs and identify capacity requirements for a 20-year planning horizon. The 
Lower Moosa Canyon WRF Collection Systems consists of 27-miles of Gravity, Low-Pressure 
Sewer (LPS) and Forcemain collection lines, 2 Lift Stations (Meadows Lift Station and Islands 
Lift Station) and 2 Odor Control Facilities.  
 

Limited development potential is expected in the service area over the 20-year planning horizon 
(evaluated as part of the Master Plan Update), eliminating the need to consider expansion 
improvements. Also, previously proposed major developments in and adjacent to the service 
area were either served by another agency or were not able to secure the General Plan 
amendments needed and have since been abandoned. Projected development remaining 
within the service area is not expected to cause the average daily flows to exceed the current 
capacity of the two facilities. The 2023 Capital Improvement Program proposed in the 2023 
Master Plan Update is primarily for replacing aging infrastructure, replacing out dated technology, 
and improving reliability, redundancy and overall operating efficiencies of the facility.  
 

A brief summary of the proposed projects in each of the categories was given by Mr. Grabbe: 
 

• Continuing Projects consist of aeration piping replacement, Clarifier No. 1 mechanical 
components replacement, headworks modifications (recommended combining with proposed 
Priority 2 Projects), and Meadows Lift Station MCC replacement. 

• Priority 1 Projects consist of influent channel slide gate, discharge line appurtenances, 
washwater system and Clarifier No. 2 equipment replacement, server room relocation, and 
Priority 2 Project preliminary design. 

• Priority 2 Projects consist of partial replacement of pre-treatment processes (phase 1). 

• Priority 3 Projects consist of partial replacement of the existing pre-treatment and headworks 
processes (phase 2). 

• Priority 4 Projects consist of secondary treatment processes. 
 

A proposed implementation plan was developed to establish a funding recommendation for the 
proposed $10.7 Lower Moosa Canyon WRF 2023 Capital Improvement Program (2023 CIP). 
The 2023 CIP includes $1.5M in funded continuing projects and $9.0M in new projects. This 
implementation plan proposes a phased construction of four new project groupings over 
multiple years considering the importance and urgency of each project group while balancing 
annual capital expenditures with available revenues. The Priority 1 projects are proposed to be 
funded using interim financing from the District’s General Fund and repaid over a three to four-
year period from the Lower Moosa Canyon WRF net revenues. Priority level 2 through 4 
projects are proposed to be funded from Clean Water SRF Loans with repayment from net 
revenues (current terms are 1.875% for a 20-year loan and 2.125% for a 30-year loan). 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

3 February 21, 2023 

With less than thirty new EDUs connections over the last ten years and no new major 
developments on the horizon, additional capacity needs for the 20-year planning horizon are 
estimated to be in the range of 15,000 to 30,000 gpd. This level of capacity increase is well 
within the capacity range of the existing facilities; thus, no expansion facilities are proposed for 
the 20-year planning horizon. Flow rates for the Master Plan Update’s 20-year planning horizon 
are projected in the range of 15,000 to 30,000 gpd based on extrapolating the number of 
connections over the past 20 years. The plant presently has 1,557 connected customers that 
represent total active connections of 2,490 EDUs.  
 

Future connections are divided into two groups - Buildout Level 1 and Buildout Level 2:  
 

Buildout Level 1 includes potential customers that at one time had capacity in the Moosa facility, 
but whose agreements for capacity have expired and the property was never connected and 
properties whose owners have expressed interest in capacity in the past but never followed 
through in reserving capacity. Total estimated capacity through Buildout Level 1 is estimated 
at 3,000 EDUs, an additional 510 EDUs over the current number of active connections.  It was 
also noted that the Lilac Hills Ranch and the Meadowood Development were included in 
previous capacity estimates for planned buildout, but have been eliminated in this evaluation. 
The County’s current land use designations for property making up the Moosa Service Area 
were evaluated and adjustments to the service area boundary are proposed. The proposed 
revisions include eliminating conservation lands that will not be served with sewer, eliminating 
rural land use designation with 2-acre or more minimum lot requirements, and adding 
properties with land use designations allowing up to 1-acre minimum lot size. 
 

Buildout Level 2 represents the maximum number of units that could be added to the service 
area without having to expand the current onsite facilities, provided the average flow per EDU 
remains at its current levels. Due to uncertainties in the density and extent of development 
within the service area the total number of parcels/connections an additional Buildout Level 2 
is included to increase the ultimate buildout to 3400 EDUs, an additional 400 EDUs above the 
current active connections and Buildout Level 1. If the average flow per EDU increases above 
its current levels, then capacity increases would be required beginning with the percolation 
pond capacity, the limiting factor in the disposal of the treated effluent. 
 

Environmental Considerations: 
 

It has been determined that adoption of the Moosa Master Plan 2023 Update is exempt from 
environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), Public 
Resources Code section (§) 21000 et seq. pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines §15378 (not a 
project subject to CEQA review), §15262 (statutory exemption for planning studies), and 
§15061(b)(3) (no possibility of significant environmental effect) in addition to the District’s Local 
Guidelines for Implementing the California Environmental Quality Act. The Moosa Master Plan 
2023 Update is a planning tool for the replacement and upgrade of existing District facilities 
and does not commit the District to any of the identified projects. Individual projects identified 
in the Master Plan would be subject to future environmental review, as required under the 
SWRCB’s CEQA Plus provisions (a combination of both CEQA and National Environmental 
Policy Act requirements) the SWRCB developed for the SRF programs as a result of the 
combination of state and federal funds used for the programs. 

 

Staff recommended approving Resolution No. 2023-04, adopting the Lower Moosa Canyon WRF 
2023 Master Plan Update, finding it exempt from CEQA, and directing staff to file a Notice of 
Exemption. Lastly, staff will incorporate proposed service charge recommendations in the FY 
2023-24 Budget and in the Proposition 218 Notification. 
 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

4 February 21, 2023 

Action: Upon motion by Ferro, seconded by Smith; the following Resolution was approved 
with four affirmative votes: 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-04 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT ADOPTING THE 

LOWER MOOSA CANYON WATER RECLAMATION FACILITY 
FEBRUARY 2023 MASTER PLAN UPDATE AND FINDING SUCH 

ACTION EXEMPT FROM ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW UNDER 
THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT PURSUANT 
TO STATE CEQA GUIDELINES §15378, 15262 & 15061(B)(3) 

  

was adopted by the following vote, to wit:  

  AYES: Directors Polito, Ferro, Smith, and Ness 
  NOES: None 
  ABSENT: Holtz 

 
7. Approval of General Manager’s Amended Employment Agreement, and Adoption of 

Ordinance No. 2023-02 to Amend Administrative Code Section 8.9 to Reflect Adjustment 
to the General Manager’s Compensation: 
 

Prior to taking final action on an executive’s compensation, an oral report summarizing the 
recommended action must be made in open session per the Brown Act.  General Counsel de 
Sousa reported that the Board had conducted its annual performance evaluation and 
compensation review of the General Manager at the regular meetings of January 17, 2023 and 
February 6, 2023.  Based upon the discussions and completion of successful negotiations, an 
amended Employment Agreement to be effective January 1, 2023 increasing the General 
Manager’s annual compensation by 4.1%, from $244,111.50 to $254,120.00, along with a 
performance bonus of $15,000, was presented for approval. 
 

Mr. Matthew Prickett sent an email requesting his comment be read aloud, voicing opposition 
to the General Manager’s amended Employment Agreement. 
 
Action:  Upon motion by Smith, seconded by Ness; the following Ordinance was approved 

with four affirmative votes: 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-02 
 

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

AMENDING THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE TO PROVIDE  
FOR CHANGES IN THE AMENDED AGREEMENT  

FOR THE GENERAL MANAGER 
  

was adopted by the following vote, to wit:  

  AYES: Directors Polito, Ferro, Smith, and Ness 
  NOES: None 
  ABSENT: Holtz 

 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

5 February 21, 2023 

GENERAL MANAGER’S AGENDA 
 

8. General Information: 
 

General informational items were reported on by General Manager Arant.  
 

Action: Informational item only, no action required. 

 
DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL’S AGENDA 
 

None. 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ AGENDA: 
 

9. Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-05, Placing Director Oliver Smith into Nomination for 
the ACWA–JPIA Executive Committee: 

 

ACWA─JPIA has announced that there are four (4) Executive Committee positions up for 
election for the 2023-27 election cycle; with two incumbents seeking re-election and two vacant 
positions due to a retirement and a local election result.  Director Smith, our ACWA─JPIA Board 
Representative and a Member of the Property Committee, has expressed an interest in running 
for one of the two open positions.  
 

Staff recommended adoption of Resolution No. 2023-05, placing Director Oliver Smith in 
nomination for the Association of California Water Agencies-Joint Powers Insurance Authority 
(ACWA─JPIA) Executive Committee and direct staff to proceed seeking three concurring 
nominations from other ACWA–JPIA member districts. 
 

Action:  Upon motion by Ferro, seconded by Ness; the following Resolution was approved 
with four affirmative votes: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT NOMINATING 

ITS ACWA─JPIA BOARD MEMBER TO THE EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER 

AGENCIES JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 
  

was adopted by the following vote, to wit:  

  AYES: Directors Polito, Ferro, Smith, and Ness 
  NOES: None 
  ABSENT: Holtz 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 

None. 

 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

6 February 21, 2023 

CLOSED SESSIONS 
 

At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to closed session to consider 
litigation, personnel matters, or to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client 
privilege. Discussion of litigation is within the attorney-client privilege and may be held in closed 
session.  Authority: Government Code §54956.9. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 

Action:  Upon motion by Ferro, seconded by Ness; motion passes unanimously, the regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors was adjourned at 3:36 p.m. 

 
ATTEST:       ATTEST: 

 
 
 

____________________________    _____________________________ 
Robert A. Polito, President                   Kirsten N. Peraino, Secretary 











ACTIVE DEPOSITS Cost Basis
Checking Accounts:

California Bank & Trust $1,061,332.32
California Bank & Trust $3,861.00
Petty Cash $1,400.00

$1,066,593.32

INVESTMENTS Face Value Purchase Maturity Market Current
or Rating Date Date Value Yield

   Money Market Funds:
Local Agency Investment Fund $349,278.28 2.43% $349,278.28
County of San Diego Investment Fund $25,307,445.20 3.16% 26,114,855.62
Zions Institutional Liquidity Management $25,766.34 4.24% 25,766.34

$25,682,489.82 3.15% $26,489,900.24
  U.S. Treasury Notes:  

U S Treasury Notes 1.250% 500,000               05/06/22 07/31/23 491,328.00 1.26% 497,252.38
U S Treasury Notes 0.125% 250,000               05/20/21 10/15/23 242,021.50 0.13% 249,808.77

$733,349.50 0.88% $747,061.15
  Federal Agencies Securities - CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 

Federal Home Loan Mrtg Corp 0.40% 250,000 09/18/20 02/26/24 238,581.75 0.40% $250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.50% 250,000 08/30/21 08/28/24 234,462.19 0.50% 250,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.44% 250,000 11/04/20 11/04/24 232,870.96 0.44% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.625% 250,000 05/27/21 02/27/25 231,464.82 0.63% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.80% 250,000 07/21/21 07/21/25 229,873.03 0.80% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 3.15% 200,000 08/30/22 02/23/23 199,818.67 3.15% 200,000.00
Federal Home Loan Bank 3.25% 500,000 08/22/22 08/22/23 495,167.20 3.25% 500,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.00% 500,000 03/10/22 09/29/23 491,587.09 1.00% 500,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 5.20% 100,000 12/30/22 12/18/23 99,873.11 5.20% 100,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Banks 3.49% 1,000,000 06/22/22 12/22/23 987,542.42 3.49% 1,000,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 5.00% 250,000 01/09/23 01/10/24 250,297.66 5.00% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.50% 500,000 03/28/22 03/28/24 485,351.90 1.50% 500,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.50% 250,000 03/24/21 09/24/24 233,893.19 0.50% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.50% 250,000 09/30/21 09/30/24 233,770.62 0.50% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.00% 500,000 03/10/22 12/10/24 483,087.10 1.78% 499,555.85
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.40% 250,000 02/18/21 02/18/25 230,552.82 0.40% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.625% 250,000 05/27/21 02/27/25 231,465.82 0.63% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 2.15% 500,000 03/14/22 03/14/25 477,471.47 2.15% 500,000.00
Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 5.15% 480,000 01/27/23 01/27/26 479,613.51 5.17% 479,712.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.80% 350,000 03/16/21 03/16/26 315,630.53 0.80% 350,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.00% 125,000 06/30/21 06/30/26 112,756.06 1.00% 125,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.05% 250,000 10/15/21 10/15/26 223,984.56 1.05% 250,000.00

$7,199,116.48 2.01% $7,504,267.85
  Certificates of Deposit - CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 

Goldman Sachs 2.70% 248,000               04/18/19 04/17/23 247,075.46 2.71% 247,938.54
UBS Bank 0.25% 125,000               07/15/21 07/14/23 122,547.00 0.26% 124,968.84
Raymond James Bank 1.95% 245,000               08/23/19 08/23/23 241,360.04 1.96% 244,936.91
BMW Bank North Amercia 0.35% 245,000               09/27/21 09/25/23 238,324.98 0.38% 244,877.37
Cit Bank 3.30% 100,000               05/06/19 10/30/23 98,980.90 3.18% 100,489.45
Centerstate Bank 1.05% 245,000               04/30/20 04/30/24 234,189.87 1.05% 245,000.00
Medallion Bank 0.40% 245,000               07/29/21 07/22/24 230,129.97 0.46% 244,559.70
Synchrony Bank 0.55% 125,000               09/03/21 09/03/24 117,140.13 0.55% 125,000.00
UBS Bank 3.00% 120,000               05/11/22 11/12/24 116,521.44 3.03% 119,911.17
Morgan Stanley 1.50% 230,000               07/27/20 04/16/25 214,834.95 1.03% 234,841.87
HSBC Bank 1.30% 245,000               05/08/20 05/07/25 227,413.17 1.33% 244,699.93

$2,088,517.91 1.36% $2,177,223.78

Average
       TOTAL  INVESTMENTS $35,703,473.71 2.768% $36,918,453.02

       TOTAL  ALL  FUNDS $37,985,046.34

January 31, 2023
TREASURER'S REPORT - DETAIL

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 2



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

44,867.00

January 31, 2023

$10
$12
$14
$16
$18
$20
$22
$24
$26
$28
$30
$32
$34
$36
$38
$40
$42
$44
$46
$48

$10
$12
$14
$16
$18
$20
$22
$24
$26
$28
$30
$32
$34
$36
$38
$40
$42
$44
$46
$48

J
a
n
 2

0
1
3

J
u
l 
2
0

1
3

J
a
n
 2

0
1
4

J
u
l 
2
0

1
4

J
a
n
 2

0
1
5

J
u
l 
2
0

1
5

J
a
n
 2

0
1
6

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

6

J
a
n
 2

0
1
7

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

7

J
a
n
 2

0
1
8

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

8

J
a
n
 2

0
1
9

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

9

J
a
n
 2

0
2
0

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

0

J
a
n
 2

0
2
1

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

1

J
a
n
 2

0
2
2

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

2

J
a
n
 2

0
2
3

Total Investment Portfolio
in Millions

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

J
a
n
 2

0
1
3

J
u
l 
2
0

1
3

J
a
n
 2

0
1
4

J
u
l 
2
0

1
4

J
a
n
 2

0
1
5

J
u
l 
2
0

1
5

J
a
n
 2

0
1
6

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

6

J
a
n
 2

0
1
7

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

7

J
a
n
 2

0
1
8

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

8

J
a
n
 2

0
1
9

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

9

J
a
n
 2

0
2
0

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

0

J
a
n
 2

0
2
1

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

1

J
a
n
 2

0
2
2

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

2

J
a
n
 2

0
2
3

Investment Portfolio Composition

L.A.I.F. S.D. Co. Treasurer Money Market CDs Govt./Fed. Securities

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

Page 3



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

44,867.00

January 31, 2023

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

J
a
n
 2

0
1
3

J
u
l 
2
0

1
3

J
a
n
 2

0
1
4

J
u
l 
2
0

1
4

J
a
n
 2

0
1
5

J
u
l 
2
0

1
5

J
a
n
 2

0
1
6

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

6

J
a
n
 2

0
1
7

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

7

J
a
n
 2

0
1
8

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

8

J
a
n
 2

0
1
9

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

9

J
a
n
 2

0
2
0

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

0

J
a
n
 2

0
2
1

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

1

J
a
n
 2

0
2
2

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

2

J
a
n
 2

0
2
3

Weighted Average Days to Maturity

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

J
a
n
 2

0
1
3

J
u
l 
2
0

1
3

J
a
n
 2

0
1
4

J
u
l 
2
0

1
4

J
a
n
 2

0
1
5

J
u
l 
2
0

1
5

J
a
n
 2

0
1
6

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

6

J
a
n
 2

0
1
7

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

7

J
a
n
 2

0
1
8

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

8

J
a
n
 2

0
1
9

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

9

J
a
n
 2

0
2
0

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

0

J
a
n
 2

0
2
1

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

1

J
a
n
 2

0
2
2

J
u
ly

 2
0
2

2

J
a
n
 2

0
2
3

Yield Comparisons
in Percentages

VCMWD LAIF Int. 12-mo. rolling T-Bond

Page 4



INVESTMENTS PURCHASED

Purchase Maturity Face Expected
Date Security Date Cost Value Yield

CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 
08/22/22 Federal Home Loan Banks 3.25% 08/22/23 500,000.00 500,000.00 3.250%
08/30/22 Federal Home Loan Banks 3.15% 02/23/23 200,000.00 200,000.00 3.150%
12/30/22 Federal Home Loan Banks 5.20% 12/18/23 100,000.00 100,000.00 5.200%
01/09/23 Federal Home Loan Banks 5.00% 01/10/24 250,000.00 250,000.00 5.000%
01/27/23 Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 5.15% 01/27/26 480,000.00 480,000.00 5.150%

INVESTMENTS MATURED

Purchase Maturity Face Yield to
Date Security Date Cost Value Maturity

CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 
07/01/20 New York Comenity 0.35% 07/05/22 245,000.00 245,000.00 0.350%
12/16/20 Federal Home Loan Mrtg Corp 0.20% 12/16/22 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.200%
05/20/22 U S Treasury Notes 2.125% 12/31/22 500,000.00 500,000.00 2.125%

JULY 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023
TREASURER'S REPORT - TRANSACTIONS

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 5























































March 6, 2023 

 
TO:  Honorable President and Board of Directors 
 

FROM: Gary Arant, General Manager  
 

SUBJECT: SB 366 (CABALLERO) CALIFORNIA WATER PLAN: LONG-TERM SUPPLY 
TARGETS;  SUPPORT FOR “CA WATER FOR ALL”  

  
PURPOSE: 
 

Seek Board approval to participate in the legislative public relations effort to ensure Senate Bill 
366 (SB 366, authored by Senator Caballero) is passed into law with a financial commitment    
of up to $20,000. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 

As the Board is aware, the District joined the Solve the Water Crisis (STWC) Coalition in spring 
2022. The goal of this effort was to deliver the message to California’s legislators, political, 
opinion, business, and labor leaders, that continuing to just focus on water conservation year 
after year is not going to solve California’s looming water supply crisis. Included in this 
message was that, while water use efficiency is always important, there needs to be significant 
investments in water supply development and infrastructure to build a secure, reliable, and 
ample water supply to meet the needs of California’s people, economy, and environment long-
term. VCMWD contributed $15,000 to the effort as well as the time of its General Manager in 
attending Solve the Water Crisis Board Meetings, editorial boards, and authoring supporting 
Op-Ed pieces appearing in regional news media. 
 

This effort now involves the backing of over eighty direct-sponsoring water agencies and 
supporting entities. Outreach methods include direct contact, media channels, and web-based 
communication to raise the issue among target audience members. An indication of success 
was the publication of Governor Newsom’s “California’s Water Supply Strategy – Adapting to 
a Hotter Drier Future” in August 2022, which was a clear sign the issue was being raised to 
the level which resulted in a political response. Though lacking funding and an implementation 
plan, the Water Supply Strategy included a call for the development of new storage and water 
supplies to offset the loss of supply associated with climate change.  
 

Now we see growing interest among California’s legislators to address this issue. There are 
several bills in a process focused on infrastructure permit streamlining (SB 23, Caballero), 
water storage construction goals and timelines (AB 62, Mathis), and the “California Water 
Plan” (SB 366, Caballero).  While AB 62 and SB 366 are similar in approach (i.e., setting goals, 
timelines, and reporting requirements for DWR, SWRCB, and the State Water Commission for 
the construction of additional water storage infrastructure by 2030 and 2040), the bill by 
Senator Caballero is more closely aligned with the Solve the Water Crisis  effort and judged to 
have the greatest chance of success.  The most up-to-date bill language for SB 366 is under 
review by Legislative Council and will not be final until after that review (attached). 
 

While the STWC Coalition will continue its efforts with the existing funding (though at a reduced 
level of activity), the main effort among its supporters will shift to developing a new public 
relations program, aimed at securing the passage of SB 366 into law. The legislative public 








































	AGENDA
	1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Tuesday, February 21, 2023
	2. Audit Demands
	3. Treasurer’s Report for Month Ending January 31, 2023
	4. Request to Set Public Hearing Date for Water Availability Charges (Resolution No. 2023-06)
	5. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-07, Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into the Agreement between VCMWD, SDCWA, & YMWD for Funding the Construction and Operation ofthe North County Emergency Storage Project (NCESP) – Valley Center Improvements (VCI)
	6. Closeout Report for the Lower Moosa Canyon Main MCC Replacement Project
	7. Closeout Report for the Burnt Mountain and Reidy Canyon Nos. 1 & 2 Reservoirs Painting and Recoating Project
	8. Action to Support of Application for House and Senate Interior, Environmental & RelatedAgencies Appropriations; Including Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-08
	9. SB 366 (Caballero) California Water Plan: Long-Term Supply Targets; Support for “CA Water For All”
	10. San Diego County Water Authority’s Board Meeting Summary

